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TO: Cherith Marshall
FROM: Dave Colledge
DATE: 11/2/07

RE: Parking Agreements
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Cherith

Attached are two parking agreements, one with Beecham Properties,
next to our building for 10 spaces and one with Raiford Galleries
across the street for 4 spaces.

Let's discuss the situation with the other two spaces when you get
back on Monday.

Dave

Dave Colledge
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